

MYDDLE AND BROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL
THE NEXT MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN MYDDLE
VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY MAY 6TH. 2009 at 7.30pm

Jack Wilson
Parish Clerk
April 26th. 2009

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the Meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment or draw to the attention of the Council, any matters included in this agenda or issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies.**
- 2. Election of:**
 - (a) Chairman**
 - (b) Vice-Chairman**
- 3. Appointment of Committee Representatives:**
 - (a) Myddle Village Hall**
 - (b) Harmer Hill Village Hall**
 - (c) S.A.L.C. Area Committee**
 - (d) Police Committee**
 - (e) Helicopter Noise Liaison Committee**
 - (f) Shropshire County Area Committee**
- 4. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.**

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any item on the Agenda
- 5. Police Report.**
- 6. Minutes of the Meeting held on March 5th. 2009.**

Enclosed
- 7. Matters Arising.**
 1. Highways
 2. Meres and Mosses - Glebelands and Hillside
 3. Speed limit controls – police action.
 4. Tree inspection.
 - 5 Gate at entrance to Myddle Recreation Ground
 6. Council web site

8. Accounts for Payment (Document A) - to be presented at the Meeting.

9. Financial Statement (Document B) - to be presented at the Meeting.

10. Review of Finance for 2008 – 2009

(a) Accounts (Not yet audited)

(b) Comparison with previous year (Not audited)

11. Planning Applications.

A. Since the last meeting the following applications have been considered:

1. Meadow Rise, Wem Road, Harmer Hill - erection of a roadside fence. Objected to on the grounds that the proposed height was out of keeping with the remainder of the properties.
2. 4, Council Houses, Lower Road, Harmer Hill – extension. No objections.

B. The following applications have been approved:

12. Committee/Representative reports.

13. Standards for Parish Councils:

Please see enclosed a copy of a proposed Complaints Policy. This is a discussion document relating to the Standards Document issued at the last meeting.

14. Correspondence

For Members to consider the following correspondence received since the last meeting:

S.A.L.C. – details of planned Training Courses

Mr. T. Merchant – Tree Report

Shropshire Council – details of Local Joint Committees

Letters of thanks from all the recipients of Section 137 grants

15. Exchange of Additional Information.

16. To receive and adopt revised:

(a) Standing orders

(b) Financial regulations

17. Date and Time of Next Meeting

Wednesday, July 1st. 2009 – Harmer Hill Village Hall